
From: Lindsey Smith <lmsmi@umich.edu>
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 10:56 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Flint compliance sampling - media request
Attachments: Flint lead serv. ltr.pdf

Hi Dave and happy New Year.

Just talked to Karen at DEQ, who said all requests about Flint are headed your way for the time being. I would've asked yesterday but was out sick. If you get a chance, would love to see this info from Flint if/when it is available.

Best~

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Lindsey Smith** <lmsmi@umich.edu>
Date: Thu, Dec 31, 2015 at 10:46 AM
Subject: Flint compliance sampling - media request
To: "Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)" <tommasulok@michigan.gov>

Good morning Karen and happy New Year.

I'm hoping you may be able to help or at least point me in the right direction on who can help me find something. Back in November, Mike Prysby sent a letter to Flint looking for information related to compliance sampling for LCR. I've attached the letter here if that helps. Prysby was looking for a response from Flint on or before December 30th. Wondering if you guys have gotten anything from the city yet? I'm asking them too, just with it being a holiday week and all, I thought I'd see if you or anyone else is around today.

All the best,

Lindsey Smith
West Michigan Reporter
Michigan Radio
Office (616) 551-0717
michiganradio.org

--

Lindsey Smith
West Michigan Reporter
Michigan Radio
Office (616) 551-0717
michiganradio.org

